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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 8 March 2019 10:58 AM
'Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

RE: OUR REF: M586731 VEH NO: SKV7708A DOA:01.03.19

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SKV 7708A is $57K-$58K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43L5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-251 5(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo-Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 9:45 AM
' To: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: M586731VEH NO : SKV7708A DOA:01.03.19

Our ref : M586731
VEH NO : SKV7708A

DOA:01.03.19

Dear All,

Please advise market value .

Attach a copy ofCOE Rebate and photos foryour action.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tet: 6643 1330 Fax: 62257402 | woonchoo-kwok@sq.msiq-asia.com
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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Chassis No.:

?!.0!!J12qbhPl
Open MarketValue: 
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otie! !' t l"u-g'-ltt"J"i-9n--o-:j.gi: First Registration Date:

30 Sep 2015

,__3p_.!en2pr-s

l'''*''*: ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

nnlfllqi!'ryi l_"'
r PARF EligibilityExpiryDate: 29Sep2O25

PARF RebateAmount:
lnlq{ed_$p"f $9hejsPp.t"iE
COE Expiry Date:

$6,e36.00

z2Yvlo?1
A - Car up to 160occ & 97kW (130bhp). coe-Qtgggu,","-- 

"

, COE Period(Years):

QP P1d, $ss,399.00

cp! n9u_a!9"f19ynt;

Total Rebate Amount:

$36,378.00

$43,314.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2019
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LJsed Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarl\4ari

SellMy Car Directory

Log n 5i9n up

l.surance Articles Forum

Post an AdveAtisement
Selit yourselrt Advertise it atjlst

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Volkswagen €o:f 1,2A TSI S47,88s 97,650lyt to-Feb-2015 r,197.. 49,000 km Hatchback

Nlgh Loan Avai.blel Frorn $780/Month. Wellt'laintain€dl FulySewiced Byagent. l Owier, cenuine Low Miteaget BuyWth peac€ of r4lndt Newty
Replaced l'4e€hatronic By Asent, Va id 22 Mrhs VGS warranty 0n...

posred O/ri.20t9 Taqs ?015 Va[s laEsn Lnl2rts vokswage. qor, Votkswag€n cot votkswaq.n !otf, Votksw.len, catr,

Elegant silver, one owner on y, Accident Fr€e, Low Nlileage Done, very W€tt t"la intained, Ftexibte rn-HoLrse Loan packages Avaitable.

post.a. Ll ltarzo .r Trgs )015 votrvag.r cor,2015 voks'agei gof, Votkswale. Golf, votkwaqer gotJ, Votkslv;ler,6ciqur !sed Vol[,^.de:

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI

volkswagen colf 1,44 rsr gs6,50o 98,950 /vr 2o-prar2o15 1,395 cc 45,000 km Batchback avairabre
Loan lnterest At 2.28% Exhemely wellMalnta n€d. This B€ast Does Not.lust Look Eeautifut, rt,s looo/o Accident Frce, Mew To BetievetupTo 80%
Financins possiblet rrade rn we come I cat /sMs To Arra ng. @Ii:it.g. -.j

ro.t d Lrr rj r2irt raa )0r5 r'o {qaqrn Go r, 21ls vottnlalcn gotl Vorksrrag.i c.J, votkswaq.r !otr, VolGrzaen, cotl
tDr useo vo /?laaen

volkswagen colf 1.44 rsl gsg.ooo 98,180 /yr 29-oct-2015 1,395 cc 49,600 km Natchback Avaitabre

comp etelv stock car Maintained And servic€d By volkswagen slngapore, All seruice Records Avaitabte. u pgraded Rike cool sota r Fitm tnsLa ed. carParked Und€r Sheter, Pdinhro* In cre.t Condtion. A... ' -* _" -- 
@

po5ted.07 ar 701! rq:201:\!ts4iq cof,2al5 votk.$nlen g.tt vokswagen cotf, !oGwage{ !oi, vokwaren, Gotf,
!^r Urln Vo i.naq.i

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A 15: $66,800 $9,480/yr 29-5ep-2015 1,395 cc 51,OOO km Hatchback Avaihbte
v€ry N ce white ln cooor. Rare GofAT High specifications In llarketl r owner. Free Road Tar Tr[ s€prernber 20!9t Fu Agent seruicingt ExtendedWa anlv 8y Wo,G-oo Bed.lrfutOrg lalldclory (oroi...

Foncc r_ .r_2!tr rrirs 2l1r5!.rrlagc G.r,2tt5votksallengoltVorkswaqencot,voksvLaqei!.fVoks*.gen,Gotf,
!.r, ss vr /shra.n

Volkswagen 1D. aUGGY detuts in ceneva
The ID. BUGGY concept car's design leaturcs no root no doo6, and a bodythat seems to visualy froat above the chasss.

Yolkswagen Golf 1.24 fSI $s6,300 $7,90a lw 19-Oct-2015 t,!97 cc 48,359 km Hatchback Availabl.
spoo Elack Gol1.24 (A7 ModeD. servicd At vAGs wth H story, Lasr on Dec 18. ce.uine Low Mrt€age Done 48359knr. Tota[y L]k€ Bnnd New. L
Lady Ob-er. \ew Cd_ t\umbe, I00do Accroen! Free. Gt Now

Lake view credit pte Ltd 
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!or used v! r5ddq€n

Volks$r?ger Golf 1.4A TSI $60.000 98,49A lyt 15-5ep-2015 1,395 cc

$59,800 $8,580 /r L3-Au9,2015 1,395 cc 51,988 km Hatchback Av.i,abte
I Owner Fllly Servced In \/1V Agent And Recent compl€te so,oooKm Fuilchecks Nrarntenances. up To 9oo/o Loan, New 4 tvtcheun Tyres / Road Tax'rll08/2019. Accident Free. originalEody Panr Since Day 0.e...
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https://www sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listlng.php?BRSR=O&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=cotf&Rpc=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=2015
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